California Energy Commission
DOCKETED
\ South Coast 12-AFC-03
Air Quality Management District TN 71199
m 21865 Copley Drive, Diamond Bar, CA 91765-4178 JUN 07 2013
(909) 396-2000 * www.agmd.gov
June 7, 2013
Stephen O’Kane
Vice President
AES Southland
690 N. Studebaker Road
Long Beach, CA 90803
Subject: Permit Applications for the AES Redondo Beach Energy Project, located
at 1100 North Harbor Drive, Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (Facility ID#
115536)
Dear Mr. O’Kane:

Thank you for your letter dated May 9, 2013 which provided responses to the information
requested in our letter dated April 12, 2013, and for the follow up meeting with
SCAQMD staff on May 29, 2013 regarding AES’ proposed Redondo Beach Energy
Project (RBEP).

As discussed in the meeting, SCAQMD is awaiting the submittal of a visibility analysis
for Class II areas and a cumulative impact analysis for the Federal NO2 standard for this
project.

As you know, SCAQMD has initiated the review of information for your applications for
the RBEP. and upon receipt of the above-requested information, we can deem the
applications complete and proceed in our analysis of your project.

If you have any questions regarding letter please contact me at (909) 396-2662.
Sincerely,
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Mohsen Mazemi, P.E.
Deputy Executive Officer
Engineering and Compliance
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©es Patricia Kelly, CEC



